
Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Strenkowski, Jeffrey R. [Jeffrey.Strenkowski@bingham.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Florida PSC Notice Letter.pdf 
On behalf of Brett P. Ferenchak, please see attached a letter notifying the Florida Public Service 
Commission of an indirect transfer of control of CTC Communications Corp. d/b/a One Communications 
to EarthLink, Inc. Please acknowledge receipt of this filing. 

Regards, 

-- 

Wednesday, December 29,2010 1120 AM 

Notification of an Indirect Transfer of Control of CTC Communications Corp. d/b/a One 
Communications to EarthLink, Inc. 

Jeffrey R. Strenkowrki 
CO"tWl?l 
T 202.373.6002 
F 202.373.6001 
jeffrey. strenkowrki~binghnm.com 
B i N G H A M  
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
207.0 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006-1806 

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient@) listed 
above. Any review, use. disclosure. distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If 
you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all wpies of the transmittal. Thank you. 
You should recognize that responses provided by means of this email are akin to ordinary telephone or face-to-face conversations and do 
not reflect the level offactual or legal inquiry or analysis which would be applied in the case of a formal legal opinion. A formal opinion could 
reach a different result We would, of course, be happy to prepare such a definitive statement or formal opinion if you would like us to. 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is 
considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, 
use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of 
the intended recipient. I f  you have received this email in error, please notify me 
immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to  anyone. 

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not 
intended or written to  be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of 
avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being 
delivered to  you solely for your use in connection wi th the matters addressed herein and 
may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without 
our prior written consent. 
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Andrew D. Lipman 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
andrcw.lipman @bingham.com 
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 

December 29,2010 

Via Electronic Filing 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
filings@psc.state.fl.us 

R E  Notification Regarding the Indirect Transfer of Control of CTC 
Communications Corp. d/b/a One Communications to EarthLink, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

EarthLink, Inc. (“EarthLink”), One Communications Corp. (“ONE”), and CTC 
Communications Corp. d/b/a One Communications (“CTC”) (EarthLink, ONE and CTC 
collectively, the “Parties”), by their undersigned counsel, hereby notify the Florida 
Public Service Commission (“Commission”) of the transfer of indirect control of CTC to 
EarthLink. 

It is the Parties’ understanding that Commission approval is not required to complete the 
transactions described herein. Accordingly, the Parties submit this letter for 
informational purposes only to ensure the continuing accuracy of the Commission’s 
records. In support, the Parties provide the following information: 

Descriotion of the Parties 

A. EarthLink, Inc. 

EarthLink is a publicly traded Delaware corporation (NASDAQ: ELNK) with a principal 
business office at 1375 Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia 30309. EarthLink is a 
provider of Internet Protocol (E’) and telecommunications infrastructure and services to 
businesses, enterprise organizations and individual customers across the United States. 
EarthLink‘s Consumer Services segment is an Internet service provider, providing 
nationwide Internet access and related value-added services to individual and small 
business customers. EarthLink‘s consumer service offerings are narrowband and 
broadband (high speed) Internet access, search, advertising and VoIP services. 
EarthLink provides its portfolio of services to approximately 1.5 million customers 
through a nationwide network of dial-up points of presence and a nationwide broadband 
footprint. EarthLink’s Business Services segment provides integrated voice, mobile and 
data services and related value-added services to businesses and communications 
carriers. EarthLink operates its Business Services segment through its regulated 
operating companies, including those that operate in Florida as described below. 
Additional information regarding EarthLink, including its most recent SEC Form IO-Q, 
as filed with thesecurities andExchangeAuthority,isavailabledC::l::.ri :. 
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htto://www.earthlink.net/about/investor/. A pre-transaction corporate structure chart for 
EarthLink is provided as part of Exhibit A. 

EarthLink has four subsidiaries that operate in Florida: New Edge Network, Inc. (“New 
Edge”),’ Deltacorn, Inc. (“Deltacom”),2 Business Telecom, Inc. (“BTI”)? and Interstate 
Fibernet, Inc. 
provides traditional and Internet Protocol voice and data services in all 50 states plus the 
District of Columbia. By virtue of its ownership of New Edge, Deltacorn, BTI, and IFN, 
EarthLink has demonstrated its qualifications to own and operate telecommunications 
carriers in Florida. 

Through these and its other operating subsidiaries, EarthLink 

B. ONE Communications Corp. and CTC Communications Corp. d/b/a One 
Communications 

CTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of One Communications Corp., a privately held 
Delaware corporation. For the Commission’s reference, a pre-transaction corporate 
stmcture chart that includes the various intermediate holding companies and subsidiaries 
between CTC and ONE is provided as part of Exhibit A. ONE and CTC have their 
principal corporate offices at 5 Wall Street, Burlington, MA 01803. Through its various 
operating subsidiaries, including CTC, ONE owns and manages a high-capacity fiber 
network spanning 18 states across the Northeast, Mid-Atlantic and Upper Midwest, plus 
the District of Columbia. This fiber network contains approximately nearly 11,000 route 
miles of fiber to interconnect more than 700 collocation sites. ONE, through CTC and 
other ONE entities, provides telecommunications services and solutions primarily to 
small, medium and large size businesses as well as a small number of residential 
customers. 

In Florida, CTC is authorized to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications 
services pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 7787 issued by the Commission in Docket No. 
010037-TX, and interexchange services pursuant to MC Registration TJ225 (originally 
MC Certificate No. 7015vissued in Docket No. 990185-TI). CTC is also authorized by 
the Federal Communications Commission to provide domestic and international 
telecommunications services. 

New Edge is authorized as a competitive local exchange services pursuant to CLEC I 

Certificate No. 7281 issued in Docket No. 991417-TX. New Edge is also authorized to provide 
interexchange services pursuant to IXC Registration TJ547 (originally IXC Certificate No. 7905 
issued in Docket No. 010761-TI). 

Deltacorn is authorized to provide competitive local exchange services pursuant to CLEC 
Certificate No. 4764 issued in Docket No. 961038-TX and interexchange services pursuant to LXC 
Registration No. TI889 (originally IXC Certificate No. 2297 issued in Docket No. 890365-TI). 

Certificate No. issued in Docket Nos. 970486-TX and interexchange services pursuant to IXC 
Registration TI022 (originally LXC Certificate No. 2948 issued in Docket No. 910902-TI). 

(originally IXC Certificate No. 4392 issued in Docket No. 951231-TI). 

2 

BTI is authorized to provide competitive local exchange services pursuant to CLEC 3 

IFN is authorized to provide interexchange services pursuant to IXC Registration TI448 1 

Atl3619794.1 
Bingham MrCulLhen LLP 

bingham.com 
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Designated Contacts 

Questions, correspondence or other communications concerning this filing should be 
directed to the Parties’ counsel of record: 

For EarthLink: 

Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W., Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 2W6-1806 
202-373-6000 (tel) 
202-373-6001 (fax) 
jean.kiddoo @bingham.com 
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 

For ONE and CTC: 

Brad E. Mutschelknaus 
Joan M. Griffin 
Winafred Brant1 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
3050 K Street NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-8400 (tel) 
202-342-845 I (fax) 
bmutschelknaus@kelleydrye.com 
JGriffin@KelleyDrye.com 
wbrantl@kelleydrye.com 

with a CODY to: 

D. Anthony Mastando 
EarthLink, Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
256-382-3856 (tel) 
256-382-3936 (fax) 
Ton y.Mastando@corp.earthlink.com 

with a CODV to: 

Ray Ostroski 
Executive Vice President, Legal and Compliance 
One Communications Corp. 
5 Wall Street 
Burlington, MA 01 803 
78 1-522-8773 
rostroski @onecommunications.com 

Description of the Transaction 

Pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of December 20,2010, by and 
among EarthLink, Egypt Acquisition COT. (“MergerCo”) (an indirect, wholly-owned 
subsidiary of EarthLink created for purposes of the transaction): ONE and the 
Stockholder Representative (the “Agreement”),6 MergerCo will merge with and into 
ONE, with ONE continuing as the surviving entity (the “Merger”). As a result of the 
Merger, CTC will become a wholly owned indirect subsidiary of EarthLink. Thus, 
EarthLink will become the new ultimate parent company of ONE and CTC. Diagrams 
depicting the Merger and the pre- and post-transaction corporate structures of the 
companies are appended hereto as Exhibit A. 

MergerCo is a wholly-owned direct subsidiary of EarthLink Business Holding Corp., 5 

itself a wholly-owned direct subs idiq  of EarthLink. 

The Agreement is available at ht t~: / / i r .ear~hl ink.n~~secfi l inr .cfm’~~lin~ID= I 1046.59- IO- 6 

61575. 

At73619794.1 
Binsham McCutrhen LLP 

bingharn.com 
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Public Interest Considerations 

The proposed transaction will serve the public interest by creating one of the largest 
nationwide competitive communications service providers serving Internet and business 
customers. The combined company will offer customers a compelling alternative to 
legacy carriers through the combined footprint of the two companies, a comprehensive 
suite of Internet and business services, as well as an extensive switching and fiber 
network. The complementary strengths, product sets, and geographic footprints of the 
two companies should position EarthLink to realize cost savings and achieve synergies 
that are expected to strengthen its ability to enhance service offerings and provide more 
advanced communications services to a broader customer base. 

Although EarthLink’s acquisition of ONE will result in a change in the ultimate 
ownership and control of CTC, no transfer of authorization, assets, or customers will 
occur as a result of the transfer of control. Immediately following consummation of the 
merger, CTC will continue to provide service to its customers pursuant to its existing 
authorizations, with no change in the rates or terms and conditions of service as currently 
provided. The transfer of control will be transparent to customers of CTC in terms of the 
services they currently receive, and any changes that may occur in the future as to CTC’s 
name or services will be made in accordance with the Commission’s rules and 
procedures. 

* * * 

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filing. Please d o  not hesitate to 
contact us if you have any questions 

Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-373-6697 (tel) 
202-373-6001 (fax) 
andrew.lipman @bingham.com 
brett.ferenchak @bingham.com 

Counsel for EarthLink, Inc. 

Brad E. Mutschelknaus 
Joan M. Griffin 
Winafred Brant1 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
3050 K Street NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-8400 (tel) 
202-342-845 1 (fax) 
bmutschelknaus @kelleydrye.com 
jgriffin@kelleydrye.com 
wbrantl @kelleydrye.com 

Counsel for ONE Communications Corp. and 
CTC Communications Corp. 

m3619794. I 
Bingham McCulthen LLP 

bingham.com 
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Verifications 
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LIST OF EXHIBITS 

Chart of the Transaction and the Pre- and Post-Transaction Corporate 
Organizational Structure 
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EXHIBIT A 

Chart of the Transaction and 

the h e -  and Post-Transaction Corporate Organizational Structure 
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Pre-Transaction CorDorate OWnerShiD of the Requlated Subsidiaries of EarthLink. Inc. 

New Edge 
Network, Inc. 

I EarthLink, Inc. I 

New Edge Networks 
of Virginia, Inc. 

EarthLink Business 

Egypt Acquisition 
Coro. 

ITC”DeltaCom, Inc. = 
Interstate 

Deltacom. Inc. 

Business 

Business 

Telecom of 
Virainia. Inc. 





Post-Transaction Ownership of the Regulated Subsidiaries of EarthLink 

EarthLink, Inc. 
C'EarthLink) I 

EarthLink Business 1 Holding Corp. 
ITC"De1taCom. Inc. a 

I 

New Edge Holding 

Fibernet, Inc. Telecom Corp. New Edge New Edge Network One Communications Corp. 

Network, Inc. of Virginia, Inc. 

Business 

Business 
Telecorn of 

1 ONEs Existing 
~ Subsidiaries' ; 
-_-._________.._.._ 

' See the chart labeled "Pre- and Post-Transaction Corporate 
Ownership of the Regulated Subsidiaries of One Communications 
Corp." for ONEs regulated subsidiaries. 



VERIFICATION 

I, Samuel R. DeSimone, Jr., state that I am Executive Vice President, General Counsel 

and Secretary of EarthLink, Inc.; that I am authorized to make this Verification on behalf of 

EarthLink, Inc.; that the foregoing filing was prepared under my direction and supervision; and 

that the statements with respect to EarthLink, Inc. and its subsidiaries in the foregoing document 

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 

-A 2. day of December, 2010. 

dd@* 
Name: Samuel R. DeSimone, Jr. 
Title: Executive Vice President, General Counsel 

and Secretary 
EarthLink, Inc. 

N73612297.1 



VERIFICATION 

I, Paula Foley, state that I am Regulatory Affairs Counsel of One Communications Corp.; 

that I am authorized to make this Verification on behalf of One Communications Corp. and its 

subsidiaries (the “Company”); that the foregoing filing was prepared under my direction and 

supervision; and that the statements with respect to the Company in the foregoing document are 

true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 

- day of December, 2010. 

Title: RegulatoIy Affairs Counsel 
One Communications Corp. 

N73612428.1 
Florida 


